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332010827 

21st June 2024 

Attn: Neil McAteer, 

Planning Officer 

Housing and Public Protection 

North Ayrshire Council  

Cunninghame House 

Irvine 

KA12 8EE 

Dear Neil, 

RE: ISLE OF PLADDA: PROPOSED REFURBISHMENT AND EXTENTION OF EXISTING STRUCTURES TO 
FORM A SUSTAINABLE HOLIDAY HOME – REQUEST FOR AN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(EIA) SCREENING OPINION UNDER REGULATIONS 7 AND 8 OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING 
(ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2017 (AS AMENDED) FOR 
WORKS ON LAND AND TO THE MEAN LOW WATER SPRINGS MARK, AND REGULATION 9 OF THE OF 
THE MARINE WORKS (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2017 (AS 
AMENDED), TO BE CONSENTED BY MARINE DIRECTORATE (MD-LOT) FOR WORKS BELOW THE MEAN 
HIGH WATER SPRINGS MARK. 

Introduction 

This letter is a request for an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) screening opinion from North 

Ayrshire Council (NAC) and MD-LOT in respect of a Proposed refurbishment and extension project on the 

Isle of Pladda (hereafter referred to as the proposed development). HB Developments Ltd. (the applicant), 

intends to submit a Local planning application and an application for a marine works licence.  It should be 

read in conjunction with the enclosed Architects brochure which provides more detail on the proposals.  

This EIA screening opinion request sets out the information required by Regulation 8 of the Town and 

Country Planning EIA 2017 Regulations (‘TCPA EIA Regulations’) and Regulation 9 of the Marine Works 

EIA 2017 Regulations (‘MW EIA Regulations’). It details the proposed development and environmental 

conditions at and surrounding the site. It considers the potential environmental effects of the development 

and outlines how they will be addressed through the design process and documented within the planning 

application documents. In doing so, we have arrived at the conclusion that EIA is not required in this 

instance and the remainder of the request sets out our findings. 

Consideration of the EIA Regulations 

Under the EIA Regulations, certain developments should be screened to determine whether a statutory 

EIA should be carried out. Criteria and guidance thresholds are provided. Schedule 1 developments are 

mandatory EIA developments, whilst Schedule 2 developments require the discretion of the consenting 

authority. The proposed development does not fall within the developments identified as Schedule 1 

development in the EIA Regulations that automatically requires an EIA. As there are several elements to 

the proposals, it doesn’t fall neatly into any of the classifications set out in Schedule 2 of the Regulations.  

The principal components of the proposed development can be classified as ‘Energy industry’ (single wind 
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Proposed Development 

The proposed development includes the following key components.  Please refer to Appendix B for a Plan 

showing the locations: 

1. Improved jetty for island access.  Excavated foreshore for 14m work boat.  New access pontoon and 

gangway.  New rubble breakwater with capping access blocks to replace existing breakwater wall.  40m 

precast concrete slipway block.  

2. Erection of a 12-15Kv wind turbine (15m pole height with 8.5m diameter rotor) to the west of the Jetty 

which will provide a sustainable energy solution for the island. 

3. New outbuilding to house equipment for jetty and battery storage for wind turbine and solar panels. 

Approx 92m2  

4. Solar panels on the West and East roof pitches of the existing ancillary building.  20x2m x 1m panels 

mounted on the existing roof 

5. Refurbishment and extension of the existing lighthouse accommodation; 

6. Replacement of existing septic tank and outfall with new tank and outfall  

In accordance with Regulation 8(3) of the TCPA EIA Regulations and Regulation 10(3) of the MW EIA 

Regulations, a framework for design principles and environmental mitigation measures is being applied to 

guide the detailed design and construction of the proposed development in order to avoid or prevent any 

likely significant environmental effects. The design principles adopted for the proposed development are: 

• Avoidance of the loss of sensitive environmental features and assets through careful siting decisions 

and options appraisals; 

• Minimisation through siting and design of likely direct and indirect adverse environmental effects 

where these cannot be avoided; and 

• Mitigation through the incorporation of appropriate measures into the construction and operation of 

the proposed development to address likely direct and indirect adverse environmental effects where 

these cannot be reduced to an acceptable level through siting or design. 

The implementation of all embedded mitigation measures requires to be confirmed through the content of 

the planning application and any subsequent permissions granted for the proposed development. Standard 

environmental mitigation measures could include: 

• Use of biodegradable fuel / oil for plant and equipment; 

• Provision of spill kits and training on how to use; 

• Limits on working hours; 

• Dampening down any stockpiled materials; 

• Refuelling over bunded areas; 

• Well maintained and serviced plant and equipment; 

• Designated waste management procedures / segregation of waste; and 

• Adherence with relevant SEPA GPPs (guidance for pollution prevention) Guidance for Pollution 

Prevention (GPP) documents | NetRegs | Environmental guidance for your business in Northern Ireland 

& Scotland. 

In accordance with Regulation 8(3) of the TCPA EIA Regulations and Regulation 10(3) of the MW EIA 

Regulations, any measures proposed at this stage to avoid or prevent significant adverse effects on the 
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EIA Report.  We would be grateful if NAC and MD-LOT could provide a formal screening opinion and 

confirmation if any additional stand-alone documents that would be required other than those identified 

above.  We understand the statutory response time to be three weeks from the date of receiving this request 

in accordance the EIA Regulations. 

Yours sincerely, 

Mark Johnston 

Planning Director 

cc MD.Marinelicensing@gov.scot 

 

 

Redacted
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A. Site Location Plan, Isle of Pladda  
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B. Consolidated proposal plan  

 
 




